

## **ROYAL WOLF INTERMODAL**



1300 651 700 royalwolf.com.au YOU CAN DO ANYTHING IN A ROYAL WOLF





### TABLE OF CONTENTS

Company Overview	3
20ft and 40ft General Purpose and High Cube	4
20ft, 40ft and 48ft Pallet Wide	
20ft and 40ft Slim Wall — Cell Guide friendly	
20ft, 40ft and 48ft CUBE SAVER™	7
24ft and 25ft Curtainside	
40ft and 48ft Curtainside — Heavy Duty	9
20ft Side Door	10
20ft Bulk— Standard and Smooth Wall	11
20ft and 40ft Open Top	12
20ft and 40ft Transiflats	13
20ft and 40ft Flatracks	14
20ft and 20ft Plus Refrigerated	15
40ft, 46ft 6" and 48ft plus Pallet Wide Refrigerated with Deck Beams	16
20ft Plus, 41ft 3" and 46ft 6" BIG FREEZE™ — Light Weight Refrigeration	17
20ft Half Height — Merchant Bar Steel Rack	18
40ft Half Height — Merchant Bar Steel Rack	19
20ft Horizontal and Vertical Coil Carrier with Removable Lid	20
Specialised	21
Removalist	22



### **COMPANY OVERVIEW**

Renowned for our focus on product innovation, Royal Wolf has taken the design and basic engineering of the traditional shipping container to new levels and today our products are used in a wide range of applications to help solve business challenges across many market sectors. We have a customer base of over 21,000, supplying customers each year with containers which are inexpensive, safe, secure and easily transportable.

Royal Wolf Intermodal is focused on the freight sector, providing freight containers for road, rail, removals, bulk commodity, shipping and project applications. Within this area, Royal Wolf has built a particularly strong reputation amongst transport and logistics operators as a provider of specialised equipment. Customers include companies in the Australian removals industry, distribution and logistics companies, freight forwarders, transport companies and rail freight operators, demonstrating the purpose built nature and durability of the product offering.

Royal Wolf is Australasia's largest provider of container solutions with 36 facilities including 34 dedicated Customer Service Centres located throughout Australia and New Zealand. We have over 20 years of experience and a commitment to innovation, growth and providing superior customer service.







### **20FT AND 40FT GENERAL PURPOSE AND HIGH CUBE**

Royal Wolf's 20ft and 40ft general purpose shipping containers offer the perfect solution to most storage requirements. They are durable, secure and resistant to wind, water and vermin. If you need that extra height, the high cube container with an additional 30cm height allows more room for storage and is ideal for larger items.

Customers can choose from new, used or refurbished shipping containers available for hire or sale in a variety of grades to suit individual requirements and budgets.

Royal Wolf is constantly upgrading its fleet to ensure its containers are the newest on the market.



#### **AVAILABLE OPTIONS:**

- Hire and Sales
- New and Used
- Flexible Delivery Options: Sideloader, Tilt Tray or Hiab

40ft x 24	38mm x	9ft 6"	HC
-----------	--------	--------	----

			DIMENSIC	NS (mm)			)	CADACITY		
CONTAINER		EXTERNAL		INTERNAL				CAPACITY		
	Length	Width	Height	Length	Width	Height	Max. Gross	Tare	Max. Payload	(M³)
20ft x 2438 x 8ft 6" GP	6058	2438	2591	5898	2352	2393	30480	2220	28260	33.2
20ft x 2438 x 9ft 6" HC	6058	2438	2896	5898	2352	2698	30480	2410	28070	37.4
40ft x 2438 x 8ft 6" GP	12192	2438	2591	12032	2352	2393	30480	3660	26820	67.7
40ft x 2438 x 9ft 6" HC	12192	2438	2896	12032	2352	2698	30480	3940	26540	76.4



### 20FT, 40FT AND 48FT PALLETWIDE

Royal Wolf has developed Pallet Wide containers specifically for the Australian and New Zealand road and rail market.

The pallet wide container is larger in width than a general purpose container and is capable of having two CHEP pallets loaded side by side inside the container. With the majority of pallet wide containers are also available in high cube format.

The containers are fitted with heavy duty fork pockets, 20ft chain lift positions and full depth corrugated walls for added strength. They can also be fitted with vertical tracks and decking beams to allow for the double stacking of pallets, minimising freight damage.

Royal Wolf pallet wide containers are ideal for domestic freight applications, including the removals industry, and are available for hire or sale.



48ft x 2500mm x 9'10" PW

			DIMENSIC	NS (mm)			<b>\</b>			
CONTAINER		EXTERNAL		INTERNAL				)	CAPACITY	
	Length	Width	Height	Length	Width	Height	Max. Gross	Tare	Max. Payload	(M³)
20ft x 2500 x 9ft 6" PW	6058	2500	2896	5898	2422	2695	30480	2650	27830	38.4
40ft x 2500 x 9ft 6" PW	12192	2500	2896	12051	2422	2692	33600	4200	29400	78.3
40ft x 2500 x 9ft 10" PW	12192	2500	2997	12032	2422	2793	32000	4800	27200	81.7
48ft x 2500 x 9ft 6" PW	14630	2500	2896	14470	2422	2698	32000	4980	27020	94.6
48ft x 2500 x 9ft 10" PW	14630	2500	2997	14470	2422	2802	32000	5350	26650	98.2



### 20FT AND 40FT SLIM WALL — CELL GUIDE FRIENDLY

Royal Wolf manufactures pallet wide containers which are Cell Guide Friendly. Domestic pallet wide containers are too wide to be loaded into cell guides on international shipping vessels. The cellular friendly container is compatible with International and coastal vessels and can be loaded above or below deck. These containers also accommodate two CHEP Pallets loaded side by side.

A Cell Guide Friendly container can be lifted using any standard container handling equipment. It is designed with side wall corrugations which are offset on each side of the container. This allows the containers to be loaded side by side in cell guides, with adjacent corrugations being able to clear each other due to the offset design providing complete intermodal capacity.

Available in 20ft and 40ft sizes, the Royal Wolf Cell Guide Friendly container features additional internal width allowing for larger cargo capacity.

- Timber floor
- Cell Guide Friendly
- Able to load two CHEP pallets side by side
- Custom doors to protect door locking mechanism
- Fork lift pockets
- Able to be top lifted
- Tie rails on internal walls
- Available in 20ft and 40ft sizes



20ft x 2462 x 9'6" Slimwall

			DIMENSIC	)NS (mm)			、 、	CADACITY		
CONTAINER	EXTERNAL			WEIGHT (kg)			CAPACITY			
	Length	Width	Height	Length	Width	Height	Max. Gross	Tare	Max. Payload	(M³)
20ft x 2462 x 9'6" Slimwall	6058	2462	2896	5900	2380	2692	30480	2950	27530	37.8
40ft x 2462 x 9'6" Slimwall	12192	2462	2896	12050	2422	2692	30480	4100	26380	78.6



### 20FT, 40FT AND 48FT CUBE SAVER™



40ft CUBE SAVER™

The CUBE SAVER<sup>™</sup> container features a unique vertical track and deck beam system that allows for individual pallets to be double-stacked at any height. The recessed vertical deck beam tracks maximise the cubic capacity of the container enabling the separation of sensitive freight there by minimising freight damage.

The CUBE SAVER  $\ensuremath{^{\rm M}}$  was developed specifically for the sensitive freight market.

- Available in 20ft, 40ft and 48ft sizes
- Easily adjustable deck beams
- Providing two levels of loading
- Maximises cubic capacity
- Available in various heights including 9ft 10"

	DIMENSIC			)						
CONTAINER		EXTERNAL		INTERNAL				CAPACITY		
	Length	Width	Height	Length	Width	Height	Max. Gross	Tare	Max. Payload	(M <sup>3</sup> )
20ft CUBE SAVER™	6058	2500	2997	5898	2422	2802	30480	2680	27800	40
40ft CUBE SAVER™	12192	2500	2997	12032	2422	2802	34000	4440	29650	81.7
48ft CUBE SAVER™	14630	2500	2997	14470	2422	2802	32000	5650	26350	98.2

### 24FT AND 25FT CURTAINSIDE HEAVY DUTY



Royal Wolf has a wide range of pallet wide curtainside container units capable of transporting 12 CHEP pallets on the floor of the containers. These units can be supplied with mezzanine decks for double stacking of pallets thus increasing capacity to 24 CHEP pallets.

Available in either 24ft or 25ft size range, they feature a range of options including: Hanging gates, extra ventilation, heat reflective roof coating and flush curtain buckles in the bottom side rail to reduce damage when loaded into well wagons.

The 25ft curtainside container with mezzanine deck is fully intermodal, meaning it can be lifted loaded from the 25ft top lift position. It is suitable for loading pallets up to 1100mm high above and below the deck. It is designed to suit any pallet dimensions, and is fitted with suspended gate systems and load tested curtains.



25ft x 2500mm x 9'6" Curtain Side

			DIMENSIO	NS (mm)						
CONTAINER	EXTERNAL			INTERNAL				CAPACITY		
	Length	Width	Height	Length	Width	Height	Max. Gross	Tare	Max. Payload	(M³)
24ft x 2500 x 9ft 10" Curtainside	7315	2502	2997	7211	2446	2697	24890	3890	21000	47.5
25ft x 2500 x9ft 6" Curtainside	7600	2500	2896	7458	2440	2595	24000	4100	19900	45.9

### 40FT AND 48FT CURTAINSIDE HEAVY DUTY



The Royal Wolf 40ft and 48ft curtainside containers are the units of choice for leading transport companies. They are fully intermodal, meaning they can be top lifted and are suitable for loading a wide range of freight.

The side access which curtain sides offer, allow ease of loading and unloading of both palletised and overlength cargo.

### **OPTIONAL FEATURES INCLUDE:**

- Load binder winches and straps
- Fixed or movable roof supports
- Recessed tie down points
- Mezzanine decks
- Recessed curtain buckles to reduce maintenance costs
- Suspended gate system and sliding load binders
- Tool box, alloy tensioners
- Customised branded curtains
- Corrugated roof for added strength



48ft x 2500 x 9ft 10" Hinged Gate Curtainside

	DIMENSIONS (mm)								)	CAPACITY
CONTAINER		EXTERNAL			INTERNAL			CAFACIT		
	Length	Width	Height	Length	Width	Height	Max. Gross	Tare	Payload	M3
40ft x 2500 x 9'6" HD Curtainside	12192	2502	2896	11887	2446*	2497	35000	6510	28490	72.5
40ft x 2500 x 9'10" HD Curtainside	12192	2502	2997	11887	2446*	2598	35000	6560	28440	75.5
48ft x 2500 x 9'10" HD Single Stack Curtainside	14746	2500	3000	1247/12018/ 1247	1199/2444 /1199	2644	32000	7770	24230	92.9
48ft x 2500 x 9'10" HD Double Stack Curtainside	14746	2500	3000	1245/3570/ 4760/3570/1245	1195/1195/2444/ 1195/1195	2596	35000	9390	25610	90

\* Internal width between roof supports 2376mm



Royal Wolf manufactures a range of 20ft side door containers which are designed for side loading access of palletised and over dimensional freight.

The design features bi-fold doors which provide full side access for the loading and unloading of all types of freight.

### **OPTIONAL FEATURES INCLUDE:**

- Vented, non-vented and partially vented doors
- Slimline doors
- Adjustable mezzazine decks
- Load binders



20ft x 2500 x 9ft 6" Ventilated

			DIMENSIC	)NS (mm)			<b>\</b>	CAPACITY		
CONTAINER		EXTERNAL		INTERNAL				)	CAPACITY	
	Length	Width	Height	Length	Width	Height	Max. Gross	Tare	Max. Payload	(M³)
20ft x 2500 x 9ft 6"	6100	2502	2896	6002	2397	2643	30480	3820	26660	38
20ft x 2500 x 9ft 10"	6100	2502	2997	6002	2397	2744	30480	3910	26570	39.5
20ft x 2500 x 10' Ventilated	6100	2522	3050	6002	2422	2786	30480	4250	26230	40.5
20ft x 2500 x 9ft 10" Ventilated	6100	2502	2997	6002	2397	2704	30480	4320	26160	38.9
Mezzanine Deck	5992	2380	154	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	1150	10500	N/A

### 20FT BULK Standard and Smooth Wall



Royal Wolf heavy duty dry bulk and smooth wall containers are ideal for transporting a wide range of bulk product and general purpose cargo.

Smooth wall designs are excellent for food grade and paper products. They are designed to accommodate two Australian CHEP pallets loaded side by side internally.

#### **OPTIONAL FEATURES INCLUDE:**

- Various height options
- Roof loading hatches
- Letterbox and door discharge hatches
- Fit for purpose paint systems
- Fixtures to accommodate liner bags
- Design and manufature of other access such as hoppers



20ft x 2500 x 9ft 6" Pallet Wide Dry Bulk Container (Front Hatches)



20ft x 2438mm x 9ft 6" Bulk (Guillotine Hatches)

			DIMENSIO	NS (mm)			<b>]</b> )			
CONTAINER	EXTERNAL				INTERNAL			CAPACITY		
	Length	Width	Height	Length	Width	Height	Max. Gross	Tare	Max. Payload	(M³)
20ft x 2438 x 9ft 6" Bulk (Guillotine Hatch)	6058	2438	2896	5889	2352	2614	30480	3460	27020	36.2
20ft x 2500 x 9ft 6" Bulk (Front Hatches)	6058	2500	2896	5886	2395	2704	30480	3300	27180	38.1
20ft x 2500 x 9ft 6" Bulk (Smooth wall)	6058	2500	2896	5893	2400	2665	35000	3190	31810	37.7

### 20FT & 40FT OPEN TOP





Royal Wolf open top containers are suitable for overhead loading or unloading. They are ideal for oversized cargo such as timber, machinery, factory equipment and scrap metal to be loaded from the top.

#### **OPTIONAL FEATURES INCLUDE:**

- Timber or steel floors
- Various heights available (refer to table below)
- Multiple door configuration designs
- Hard top or tarpaulin
- Swinging rear header
- Lashing rings
- Tie-down points
- Customise regulatory safety signage

			DIMENSIC	NS (mm)			)	CAPACITY		
CONTAINER	EXTERNAL			INTERNAL				CAPACITY		
	Length	Width	Height	Length	Width	Height	Max. Gross	Tare	Max. Payload	(M³)
20ft x 2438 x 8ft 6' Open Top	6058	2438	2591	5902	2350	2348	30480	2300	28180	32.6
20ft x 2438 x 9ft 6' Open Top	6058	2438	2896	5900	2532	2653	30480	2350	28130	36.8
20ft Half Height Open Top	6058	2438	1800	5893	2276	1565	34000	3050	30950	20.7
40ft x 2438 x 8ft 6' Open Top	12230	2438	2591	12036	2350	2348	30480	3800	26680	66.4

20ft Open Top



### **20FT AND 40FT TRANSIFLATS**

Royal Wolf design, test and manufacture transiflats to suit your operational requirements. Transiflats are intermodal so that they can be used to carry freight on road, rail or sea. Side end gates can be customised depending on the freight profile.

Transiflats can be nested when emptymtherefore reducing transport costs.

#### **OPTIONAL FEATURES INCLUDE:**

- Chequer plate steel floor
- Customised side/end gates
- Full length tie rails
- Load binders
- Recessed tool box



20ft Transiflat



20ft Transiflat

			, v							
CONTAINER		EXTERNAL			INTERNAL		WEIGHT (kg)			
	LENGTH	WIDTH	HEIGHT	LENGTH	WIDTH	HEIGHT	MAX. GROSS	TARE	PAYLOAD	
20ft Transiflat	6058	2500	236	6058	2500	N/A	30480	2200	28280	
40ft x 2500 Transiflat	12230	2500	250	12230	2500	N/A	32000	3900	28100	

### 20FT & 40FT FLAT RACKS



Flat racks are generally used for the containerisation of oversize freight or difficult to handle cargo. New and used 20ft and 40ft flat racks are available as stock items and feature collapsible end walls allowing better access and nesting to reduce transport costs.



20ft x 2438 Flat Rack

#### **OPTIONAL FEATURES INCLUDE:**

- Leaf or coil spring collapsible posts
- Open or closed end wall design
- Timber or steel deck
- Available in many sizes
- Recessed tool box
- Chains, winches and straps
- Fixed posts and stanchions if required

#### **PRODUCTS AVAILABLE:**

- 20ft half height racks
- 40ft half height racks
- 20ft collapsible end post
- 40ft collapsible end post
- Flush folding designs
- Fixed corner post flatracks
- Fixed end wall flatracks

			DIMENSIO	NS (mm)			CAPACITY			
CONTAINER		EXTERNAL			INTERNAL			CAPACITY		
	Length	Width	Height	Length	Width	Height	Max. Gross	Tare	Max. Payload	(M³)
20ft Flat Rack	6058	2438	2591	5638*	2194**	2233	34000	2850	31150	N/A
40ft Flat Rack	12192	2500	2997	11788*	2236*	2512	35000	6940	28060	N/A

\* Between end posts \*\*Between side rails

### 20FT AND 20FT PLUS REFRIGERATED



Royal Wolf have a range of 20ft refrigerated containers designed to suit both international and domestic transport requirements.

All containers are designed and tested to Australian and ISO standards and are manufactured using the latest technology in the refrigerated transport industry to ensure maximum thermal efficiency.

The 20ft plus refrigerated container is purpose built for road and rail, and is designed to hold two CHEP pallets side by side with a low tare weight offering superior strength and payload.

#### **OPTIONAL FEATURES INCLUDE:**

- Vertical track
- Decking beams
- Air flow
- Flat floors

• Can be fitted with Thermo King or Carrier diesel or electric refrigeration units.



20ft ISO Electric Refrigerated Container



20ft ISO Electric Refrigerated Container

			DIMENSIO	)NS (mm)			CAPACITY			
CONTAINER	EXTERNAL			INTERNAL				CAPACITY		
	Length	Width	Height	Length	Width	Height	Max. Gross	Tare	Max. Payload	(M³)
20ft x 8 x 8ft 6" ISO Electric	6058	2438	2591	5454	2273	2294	30480	2450	27600	28.4
20ft Pallet wide x 9ft 6" Electric	6058	2510	2896	5372	2390	2583	30480	3600	26127	33.2
20ft Plus Pallet Wide x 9ft 6" Diesel Electric	6562	2510	2896	5885	2390	2583	30480	3800	25927	36.4

41FT 3", 46FT 6" AND 48FT PLUS PALLET WIDE REFRIGERATED WITH DECK BEAMS



Heavy duty 41ft 3", 46ft 6" and 48ft plus refrigerated containers are specifically developed for the Australian domestic market. These units have freight handling features that include a higher payload and lower tare weight, with maximum internal dimensions.

These containers can be supplied with either diesel or diesel electric Carrier or Thermo King machinery with single temp or multi-temp functionality, GPS satellite tracking and remote temperature monitoring.

- Airflow or flat floor
- Emergency escape hatch
- Front protection frame and fuel tank
- Reinforced flooring for added strength
- Recessed vertical track and F track (flush wall)
- Aluminium scuff plate liners
- Air duct



48ft Plus x 2500 x 9ft 10" (Diesel Electric Motor)



48ft Plus x 2500 x 9ft 10" (Diesel Electric Motor)

			DIMENSIO	NS (mm)			CAPACITY			
CONTAINER	EXTERNAL			INTERNAL				CAPACITI		
	Length	Width	Height	Length	Width	Height	Max. Gross	Tare	Max. Payload	(M³)
40ft ISO Refrigerated Container	12192	2438	2896	11590	2294	2252	30480	4490	25990	67.9
40ft Plus Refrigerated Container	12573	2500	3000	11780	2380	2727	37000	6620*	30380	76.5
46ft 6" Refrigerated Container	14185	2500	3000	13228	2380	2715	40000	6910*	33090	85.47
48ft Plus Refrigerated Container	14911	2500	3000	14130	2380	2691	35000	6800*	2820	90.5

20FT PLUS, 41FT 3", 46FT 6" AND 48FT PLUS BIG FREEZE" LIGHT WEIGHT REFRIGERATION



The BIG FREEZE<sup>™</sup> unit is the next generation in refrigerated containers with a tare weight lighter than our competitor's containers in the Australian marketplace.

The container is constructed using a combination of high strength steel, aluminium and composite materials.

It is available in 40ft plus, 46ft 6" and 48ft plus size range and includes a flat or airflow floor, and the CUBE SAVER<sup>™</sup> vertical track decking beam system. Features include the latest refrigeration motors along with satellite controlled monitoring systems.

#### The BIG FREEZE™ is revolutionary in the Australian market. 'INTERNAL FIT OUT CAN BE CUSTOMISED TO YOUR SPECIFIC NEEDS'



#### **OPTIONAL FEATURES INCLUDE:**

- Sliding adjustable decking beams
- Reinforced floor
- Sunken floor to improve internal height
- Fork lift rated aluminium flooring
- Upper and lower aluminium scuff liners
- High density foaming used to maximise thermal properties
- Can be handled via 'Top Lift' 40ft ISO positions when empty or loaded
- Flat floor is also available with greater strength and reduced cleaning time
- Reinforced side wall structure to allow double stacking capabilities



			DIMENSIO	NS (mm)						
CONTAINER	EXTERNAL			INTERNAL				CAPACITY		
	Length	Width	Height	Length	Width	Height	Max. Gross	Tare	Max. Payload	(M³)
20ft Plus Big Freeze	6718	2500	3000	5925	2380	2671	35000	4150	31650	37.7
46ft 6" Big Freeze	14185	2500	3000	13150	2380	2671	40000	6700	33300	83.6
48ft Plus Big Freeze	14911	2500	3000	14130	2380	2671	35000	6670	28330	89.8



### **20FT HALF HEIGHT MERCHANT BAR STEEL RACK**

Royal Wolf has developed the 20ft half height, merchant bar steel rack. This unique design is suitable for the transportation of various lengths of steel on both road and rail.

- Increased internal length
- Hinged end wall to allow loading of product with overhead magnets
- Both end walls fully tested and certified as load restraining headboards
- Both end walls removable for relocation and customisation
- Corner posts designed to form transverse restraint of product
- Removable stanchions which also restrain timber dunnage blocks
- Internal width allows for loading of five bundles of merchant bar per layer
- Restraint system designed specifically to meet 'Load Restraint Guide' requirements

CONTAINER			DIMENSIO	NS (mm)			CADACITY			
	EXTERNAL			INTERNAL				CAPACITY		
	Length	Width	Height	Length	Width	Height	Max. Gross	Tare	Max. Payload	(M³)
20ft Plus HH Steel Rack	6170	2500	1250	6100	2200	985	30480	3000	27480	N/A



### **40FT HALF HEIGHT MERCHANT BAR STEEL RACK**

Royal Wolf's 40ft half height merchant bar steel racks are designed to provide a flexible and safe solution to hold longer items.

- Increased internal length
- Fitted with movable headboards to accommodate 6-9m product lengths
- End walls and movable headboards fully tested and certified as load restraining
- Suitable for double stacking with another 40ft unit of same type
- Suitable for a loaded 20ft container double stacked in centre position
- Corner posts and centre posts designed to form transverse restraint of product
- Loaded top lifted from intermediate 20ft posts and bottom lift from 20ft chain lift points
- Restraint system designed specifically to meet "Load Restraint Guide" requirements



			DIMENSIO	NS (mm)			CADACITY			
CONTAINER		EXTERNAL			INTERNAL			WEIGHT (kạ	CAPACITY	
	Length	Width	Height	Length	Width	Height	Max. Gross	Tare	Max. Payload	(M³)
40ft PLUS HH Steel Rack	12392	2500	1100	12184	2188	739	30480	5190	25290	N/A



### 20FT HORIZONTAL AND VERTICAL COIL CARRIER WITH REMOVABLE LID

Safly and Securely transport coils with our 20ft horizontal and vertical coil carrier.

- Removable hard lid
- Fitted with movable coil racks for restraining coils in the horizontal position
- Full length channels with rated load restraint positions for Vertical Coil restraint
- Floor of container covered with conveyor belt material for increased friction
- Loaded top lifted from 20ft posts and bottom lift from 20ft lift points
- Restraint system designed specifically to meet "Load Restraint Guide" requirements



20ft x 2438 x 2160



20ft x 2438 x 2160

			DIMENSIO	NS (mm)						
CONTAINER	EXTERNAL			INTERNAL			WEIGHT (kg)			CAPACITY
	Length	Width	Height	Length	Width	Height	Max. Gross	Max. Payload	(M³)	
20ft Coil Carrier with Lid	6058	2438	2160	5844	2224	1535	35000	4660	30340	N/A



### **SPECIALISED PRODUCTS**

Royal Wolf has a dedicated engineering team experienced in the design of custom containerised solutions. Here are some of the solutions we have devloped for the intermodal market.

#### **CAR CARRIER**

The Car Carrier was developed for global markets and is suitable for carrying cars on road and rail. To improve capacity, cars are loaded on two levels.

#### **GLASS SILLAGES**

These units allow for large sheets of glass to be carried



**Steel Rod and Coil Racks** 

### **STEEL ROD AND COIL RACKS**

We have developed specialised racks for products such as steel rod, coil and scrap.

#### **CUSTOM SERVICES INCLUDE:**

- Designed to suit your requirements
- Load restraint design and certification
- Designed to Australian transport and WHS requirements
- CAD and 3D modelling
- FEA analysis
- Testing
- Site plans/layouts



20ft x 2438mm x 11ft 6" - Glass Stillages

			DIMENSIO	NS (mm)						
CONTAINER	EXTERNAL			INTERNAL				CAPACITY		
	Length	Width	Height	Length	Width	Height	Max. Gross	Tare	Max. Payload	(M³)
40ft x 2438 x 10ft 6" Car Carrier	12192	2438	3200	11978	2354	3068	30480	8000	22480	86.5
20ft x 2438 x 11ft 6" - Glass Stillages	6058	2438	3500	N/A	N/A	N/A	30650	4630	26020	N/A



### **CONTAINERISED SOLUTIONS FOR REMOVALISTS**

Royal Wolf offers a huge range of containerised solutions for both sale and hire to suit the specific needs of removalist. Whether you are looking for a new unit custom built to your rquirements or a cost effective used container solutionwe can help you. Our products range in size from standard 8ft 6" to high cube 9ft 6" and feature internal tie rails on all walls and the roof.

#### **BENEFITS OF OUR REMOVALIST SOLUTIONS**

- Youngest container fleet in the container hire market
- Largest network to provide unrivalled capacity to transport containers across the country, enabling one way hires and interstate repositioning.
- Online container tracking system



			DIMENSIO	NS (mm)			CADACITY			
CONTAINER	EXTERNAL			INTERNAL				CAPACITY		
Length Width			Height	Length	Width	Height	Max. Gross	Tare	Max. Payload	(M³)
20ft x 2438 x 8ft 6" Removal	6058	2438	2591	5895	2346	2390	30480	2220	28260	33.2
20ft x 2438 x 9ft 6" Removal	6058	2438	2896	5895	2346	2695	30480	2410	28070	37.3

# NEED A CUSTOM SOLUTION OR MORE INFORMATION?

Contact specialist Intermodal and Removalist team Phone: 1300 135 808 Email: intermodal@royalwolf.com.au





## PROVIDING CONTAINERISED INTERMODAL FREIGHT SOLUTIONS ACROSS AUSTRALIA AND NEW ZEALAND

Royal Wolf Trading Australia Pty Ltd ABN 38 069 244 417 22-28 Edgeworth David Ave Hornsby NSW 2077 +612 9482 3466 royalwolf.com.au